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Ramendra Singh

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:46
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: Re: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3
Attachments: Semolina Pricing.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra ji, 
 
PFA-  PRICING MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3is  
 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Vinod Yadav 
Territory Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
 
 
 

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com  

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 18 November 2024 14:25 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3  
  
Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly share the below fabrication item Quotation 
  

OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME QTY 
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

Frying  and  Working Table With U or Chiller - 
Custom 1500x525x850 1.00 



2

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

SS Working table With UC Shelf - Custom 
750x525x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

S.S TABLE FOR PEPSI MACHINE with one Shelf - 
Custom 610x685x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 PORTABLE Dustbin Under Sink  - Custom 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 Steamer Tray  - STD 2.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SINGLE BOWL SS SINK - Custom 450x525x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS DUST BIN - Custom 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS TROLLEY - STD 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS Steamer  - STD 2.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

SS WORKING TABLE with UC Shelf  and  OHS - 
Custom 525x525x850 1.00 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  


